



May 21, 2015

PND 152010.01

Glorianne Wollen
Harbormaster
Petersburg Borough
PO Box 329
Petersburg, Alaska 99833

Re: Middle Harbor Float Repair
Bid Results

Dear Ms. Wollen:

PND Engineers, Inc. (PND) has reviewed the bid results from today's bid opening on the referenced project. Responsive bids were received from two Contractors as follows:

Bidder	Bid Total
Western Dock & Bridge	\$165,500.00
Tamico, Inc.	\$172,300.00
Engineer's Estimate	\$157,000.00

The lowest responsive bid was received from Western Dock and Bridge (WDB). Tamico's responsive bid is within 5% of WDB's and Tamico's total bid price is less than \$500,000, therefore the Assembly may have the option to exercise a resident bidder preference as allowed by ordinance. We recommend reviewing that ordinance prior to making the award.

Feel free to contact me should you have any further questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
PND Incorporated | Juneau Office

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Dick Somerville'.

Dick Somerville, P.E.
Vice President

Enclosure